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Malave, Erin

From: David Keefer - On Time Photography [dkeefer@ontimephotography.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 8:.07 PM
To: CorpAddressChange ‘

Subject:' Address change for P060000495

| am moving my business {On Time Photography} from:

3350 NW Boca Raton Blvd. Ste A42
Boca Raton, FL 33431

To:

3500 NW Boca Raton Blvd. Ste 714
Boca Raton, FL 33431

The city of Boca Raton will not renew my occupational license until the change is made at the state level
for some reason.

Thank You,

David Keefer

On Time Photography
561-273-1252 x110

b% Please cansider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This e-mait may contain data that is confidential, proprietary or non-public personal information, as that term is defined in the
Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (collectively, Confidential Information}. The Confidential Information is disclosed conditioned upon your
agreement that you will treat it confidentially and in accordance with applicable law, ensure that such deta isn't used or
disclosed except for the limited purpose for which it's being provided and will notify and cooperate with us regarding any
requested or unauthorized disclosure or use of any Confidential Information. By accepting and reviewing the Confidential
information, you agree to indemnify us against any losses or expenses, including attorney's fees that we may incur as a result of
any unauthorized use or disclosure of this data due to your acts or omissions. If a party other than the intended recipient
receives this e-mail, he or she is requested to instantly notify us of the erroneous delivery and return to us all data so delivered.
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